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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Chan, Kian Chuan (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <kianchuan.chan@allianz.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 5:45 PM
To: Admin A; Yan (LKK Auto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Subject: PAPER RI: AIS 2022 22005124 
Attachments: tp sr.pdf; 3RD LAST VEH-SKU4390G(OI).pdf; 1ST VEH-SKX9363L(TP).pdf; 2TH VEH-

SKC362J(TP).pdf

Importance: High

Internal 
 
 
Hi LKK,  
 
Kindly assist to conduct paper RI.  
 
 
Thank you.  
 
Warmest Regards,  
 
KC Chan 
Claims & Performance Management Department 
 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  
 

 

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the 
sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 


